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Ann Diers

| From: DVogler [dvogler@dnr.state.ne.us)
| Sent:  Thursday, April 28, 2005 12:38 PM

To: ann bleed; jim cook; Ann Diers; susan france; roger patterson
| Subject: surveyor issue possible fix

Attached is one possible suggestion for fixing the surveying/mapping problem that we identified as being in
possible conflict with the Registered Land Surveyors. | think it would be much more palatable to do something
like this rather then open up their section of statutes to create a fix. There may be other possibilities also.
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61-208. Department of Natural Resources; powers; surveys-ef-streams. The
Department of Natural Resources may make surveys of streams showing the location of
possible water power developments and irrigation projects:: identify and map tracts of
land to be served with water for irrigation or other beneficial purposes: and identify and
map tracts of land involved in water rights transfers. Emplovees of the Department of
Natural Resources shall not be required to be licensed as a Registered Land Surveyor
under Sections 81-8,108 through 81-8.127 or comply with the provisions of such Sections

in the performance of their duties under this Section.
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